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MEMORANDUM FOR: Richard W. Starostecki, Director
Division of Project and Resident Programs

FROM: Karl V. Seyfrit, Chief
Reactor Operations Analysis Branch
O0ffice for Analysis and Evaluation

of Operational Data

SUBJECT: SALP Input - Beaver Valley Unit 1

In response to R. C. Haynes' memorandum of Region 1 on November 26, 1982,
AEOD evaluated the LERs for Beaver Valley Unit 1. The enclosure contains the
details of our evaluation for your consideration in assessing the licensee's

performance.
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of Operational Data

cc: C. Michelson, AEQOD
W. Lanning, ROAB



- Salp Input for Beaver Valley 1

Beaver Valley Unit 1

The LERs for this plant were evaluated for completion and accuracy for the
period from December 1, 1981 through November 30, 1982.

The majority of the LERs reported during this period involved component
failures. The description given on the LER form was sufficient in most
cases and in the few cases where it was not, supplemental” information
was provided. When more information was promised, it was provided.

The licensee was able to track repetitive events and institute changes
in procedures, maintenance, or equipment when necessary. In general,
the licensee attempts to correct root causes for recurrent events in

a timely manner and does not hesitate to contact an equipment vendor

if components are not performing as expected.

The licensee reported no component failure reports to NPRDS. Although
this is not a reporting requirement, licensee participation is necessary
to ensure a successful industry program.



